From: Mandy Wilson on behalf of Gill Lindsay

Sent: 03 January 2008 12:03

To: Jim Inch

Subject: Edinburgh Tram - Council Report 20 December 2007
Attachments: Edinburgh Tram CEC Report 31.12.07..doc

Jim

Firstly, a very happy new year to you.

| have adjusted a draft letter which Colin had originally prepared for Tom to send to Willie
Gallagher of Tie regarding the project, following on Council decision of 20 December.

Can you please consider, making any amendments and pass to Tom if you agree.
Regards

Gill
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